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Rivera, Maribel

From; corphelp

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 11:05 AM
To: ‘Michele Mueller'

Subject: RE: Address Changes

Attachments: imageC01.jpg

Thank you for your e-mail. _
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes fo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florkia Secretary of Slate, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Custamer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michele Mueller [mailto:mmm@TrippScott.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 5:06 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Michele Mueller

Subject: Address Changes

Please make the following address changes:

Massimo Musa Holdings, LC - Doc #L01000019174
Principal and Mailing

3801 S. Congress Ave.

Palm Springs, FL 33461

Marc'Andrea Musa Holdings, LC - Do LO100001917€5
Principal and Mailing S
3801 S. Congress Ave.

Palm Springs, FL 33461

EGW Dayton, LC - Doc# LO1000018412
Principal

3801 S. Congress Ave.

Palm Springs, FL. 33461

EGW Pittsburgh, LC - Doc# L02000002273
Principal

3801 &. Congress Ave.

Palm Springs, FL 33461

EGW Pheenix No. 2, LC - Doc# L02000009884
Principal

3801 S. Congress Ave.

Palm Springs, FL 33461

EGW Phoenix, LC - Doc# L02000009885
Principal
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3801 S. &ongress Ave.
Paim Springs, FL 33461

Glass Housg,Condos, LLC - Doc# L08000040282
Principal

3801 S. Congress Ave.

Palm Springs, FL 33461

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
954-525-7500

Michele Mueller
Paralegal

Direct: (954) 627-3838
Fax. (954) 761-8475

mmm@trippscott.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. ¥ you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the
sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Depariment and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated
otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, including aitachments to this e-mail, is not intended or written to be used, and carinot be
used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penatties under the U.S. [nternal Revenue Code, or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-rnail or attachment.
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